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From: Kate Madsen
To: "Norm Hill"
Cc: "Biance Schoeman"; "Mark Pelan"
Subject: RE: TOR for Te Roopu putaiao
Date: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:04:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Kia Ora Norm,

Thanks for this. Would it be appropriate to invite Wikitoria to this? | know she was keen on
attending if possible

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning
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Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 1:12 PM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: FW: TOR for Te Roopu putaiao

fyi

Norm Hill
Cultural and Environmental Specialist
% 021806652

5 porm@tehira.co.nz
k 17 Grange Ave — Hamilton 3200

From: Norm Hill

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 12:55 PM

To: 'Tangaroa Whitiora' <txwll@hotmail.com>; Ngatiki Nikau <ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>;
'terukenga@hotmail.com' <terukenga@hotmail.com>; George Paki <hgpakii@gmail.com>;
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'Bruce Berryman' <dabruza0l@gmail.com>; Hone-Haunui Rapana
<honehaunuirapana@hotmail.com>

Cc: huirama.matatahi@gmail.com; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>
Subject: TOR for Te Roopu putaiao

Kia ora taatou

Following numerous emails and attempts to consolidate all members ( new and old ) | am calling

a meeting for Te Roopu Putaiao for this Thursday 17 December at 1pm at Waahi Whaanui
Trust.

The key agenda items will be:

e Review of Te Roopu Putaiao Terms of Reference
e Presentation by Paua Planning for Gleeson and Cox Fill area 5 application
e General environmental update and planning for 2021

| have previously sent the Gleeson and Cox CIA for the managed fill, alongside other associated
information.

Therefore please send in a representative of your marae if you as the primary rep cannot make
the meeting.

Naaku nei

Norm Hill

Cultural and Environmental Specialist
. 021806652

= norm@tehira.co.nz

k17 Grange Ave — Hamilton 3200



mailto:dabruza01@gmail.com

mailto:honehaunuirapana@hotmail.com

mailto:huirama.matatahi@gmail.com

mailto:hori.awa@whanui.org.nz

mailto:norm@tehira.co.nz



